
Glassboro Public Schools 
 

 

MEMO 
 
 
Date: April 11, 2024 
 
To: Dr. Mark Silverstein, Superintendent of Schools 
 
From: Dr. Robert Preston, Chief Academic Officer 
 
Re: Action Memo 
 April 24, 2024 Board Meeting    
_____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Request Board approval for the following Rowan students for Clinical Practice Placement: 
 
Peter Sanders from September 3, 2024-June 18, 2025 with Janice Rynkiewicz at Glassboro 
High School 
 
Nicole Hanson from September 3, 2024-May 3, 2025 with Amanda Belko at J. Harvey Rodgers 
School 
 
Jillian Laricy from September 3, 2024-May 3, 2025 with Kayley Steponick at J. Harvey 
Rodgers School 
 
Maddie Labrosciano from September 3, 2024-May 3, 2025 with Andrea LoCastro at Thomas E. 
Bowe Middle School 
 
Mary Rita Tarchichi from September 3, 2024-May 3, 2025 with Diane Villec at Thomas E. 
Bowe Middle School 
 
Ashley Wilsman from September 3, 2024-May 3, 2025 with Saadiqa Chestnut at Thomas E. 
Bowe Middle School 


